STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

August 6, 2018

Mary Caulfield

Centetline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

RE:  EM-CING-085-180803 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 1428 Monroe Turnpike, Monroe, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Caulfield:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on August 3, 2018.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
filing. With reference to the attached email from the Council dated June 20, 2018 requests for exempt
modifications require an original and two copies, in addition to an electronic copy, for processing.

The above referenced request was submitted with one original and only one copy of the filing,

Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Centerline Communications provide another copy of the above referenced request on or before August 20,
2018. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an
extension of time prior to August 20, 2018.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Singerely, ’

diolfpel
elanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/IN

C: Kenneth Kellog, First Selectman, Town of Montoe
William Agresta, AICP, Director of Planning and Zoning, Town of Monroe
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Nwankwo, Ifeanyi

From: Mathews, Lisa A

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi

Subject: FW: AT&T CT5266 / 10071137 // 1428 Monroe Turnpike, Monroe, CT // Notice of
Exempt Mod

From: Mathews, Lisa A

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'Mary Caulfield'; CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: AT&T CT5266 / 10071137 // 1428 Monroe Turnpike, Monroe, CT // Notice of Exempt Mod

Good afternoon Mary.

We just received the original hardcopy for this filing. Please note for future Exempt Modification filings we need the
original with 2 copies. Thank you.

Lisa A. Mathews

Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov
(860) 827-2957

From: Mary Caulfield [mailto:mcaulfield@clinellc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:46 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: AT&T CT5266 / 10071137 // 1428 Monroe Turnpike, Monroe, CT // Notice of Exempt Mod

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a soft copy of a filing for AT&T for an exempt modification at 1428 Monroe Turnpike, Monroe,
CT. Hard copies are in route to you and should arrive by close of business Wednesday, 6/19.

Please let me know should anything additional be needed.

Thanks,
Mary

(AP e
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